Bluefield University Licensure Information - Education Programs

		I			
State	Meets Licensure Requirements?	Name of Licensing Board	State Web Page with Licensure Information	Phone Number	Email
Alabama	No - Does Not Meet	Alabama State Dept of Education Alaska Dept. of	eves.org/teacher- center/teacher- certification/out-of-state- nttps://education.aiaska.g	<u>334.694.4900</u>	edcert@ALSDE.edu
Alaska	No - Does Not Meet	Education and Early Development, Teacher Certification	ov/teachercertification/cer tification/initial#OutOfStat e	<u>907.465.2831</u>	tcwebmail@alaska.gov
Arizona	No - Does Not Meet	Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education	https://www.azed.gov/edu cator-certification/forms- and- information/reciprocity	<u>602.542.4367</u>	<u>602.542.4367</u>
Arkansas	No - Does Not Meet	Arkansas Department of Education	http://dese.ade.arkansas.g ov/divisions/educator%20e ffectiveness/educator-	501.682.4342	ade.educatorlicensure@ad e.arkansas.gov
California	No - Does Not Meet	California Department of Education	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/cr edentials/out-of-state-app http://www.cde.state.co.u	916.319.0800	credentials@ctc.ca.gov
Colorado	No - Does Not Meet	Colorado Department of Education	s/cdeprof/coloradorecipro city	877.314.1412	CDELicensing@cde.state.c o.us
Connecticut	No - Does Not Meet	Connecticut State Department of Education, Bureau of Educator Standards and Certification	https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/ Certification/Out-of-State- Certified-Teachers	860.713.6969	teacher.cert@ct.gov
Delaware	No - Does Not Meet Does - One Year	Education District of Columbia	https://www.doe.k12.de.u s/Page/3504 https://osse.dc.gov/page/t	302.857.3388	DDOE@doe.k12.de.us
District of Columbia	Provisional	Public Schools	eacher-certification	202.727.6436	lewis.ferebee@dc.gov

Florida	Does; apply with current state certification	Florida Department of Education	https://www.fldoe.org/tea ching/certification/pathwa	<u>800.445.6739</u>	commissioner@fldoe.org
Georgia	No - Does Not Meet	Georgia Professional Standards Commission	https://www.gapsc.com/M ovetoGeorgia/outOfStateE ducators.aspx	<u>404.232.2500</u>	askdoe@gadoe.org
Guam	No - Does Not Meet	Guam Commission for Educator Certification	http://gcec.guam.gov/faq2 	<u>671.735.2447</u>	francamacho@gcec.gua m.gov
Hawaii	Does (Only Provisional)	Hawaii Teacher Standards Board		<u>808.586.2619</u>	htsb@hawaii.gov
Idaho	Does (Only Provisional)	Idaho State Department of Education	https://www.sde.idaho.go v/cert-psc/cert/apply/out- of-state.html	<u>208.332.6882</u>	<u>certification@sde.idaho.go</u> <u>∨</u>
Illinois	No - Does Not Meet	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	https://www.isbe.net/Page s/Professional-Educator- License.aspx	Look up region in the list on the website to find phone number	https://www.isbe.net/Page s/contact-licensure.aspx
Indiana	No - Does Not Meet	Indiana Department of Education Office of Educator Licensing	https://www.in.gov/doe/e ducators/educator- licensing/	<u>317.232.9010</u>	licensinghelp@doe.in.go
lowa	No - Does Not Meet	lowa Department of Education	https://boee.iowa.gov/lice nses/license-and-	<u>515.281.3245</u>	larry.bice@iowa.gov
Kansas	No - Does Not Meet	Kansas State Department of Education	https://www.ksde.org/Age ncy/Division-of-Learning- Services/Teacher-Licensure-	<u>785.291.3678</u>	TLALicense@ksde.org
Kentucky	No - Does Not Meet	Kentucky Department of Education	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30	<u>502.564.4606</u>	KDElicensure@educatio n.ky.gov
Louisiana	No - Does Not Meet	Louisiana Department of Education	https://www.teachlouisian a.net/teachers.aspx?Pagel D=12311129	<u>877.453.2721</u>	
Maine	No - Does Not Meet	Certifiction Office, Maine Department of Education	oe/cert/faq	<u>207.634.4413</u>	<u>cert.doe@maine.gov</u>
Maryland	No - Does Not Meet	Maryland State Department of Education	http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Out-of-State-Certificate.aspx	4 <u>10.767.0390</u>	<u>certinfo.msde@maryland.g</u> <u>ov</u>

		Massachusetts			
		Department of			
		Elementary and			
		Secondary Education	http://www.doe.mass.edu		
		Office of Educator	/licensure/out-state-		
Massachusetts	No - Does Not Meet	Licensure	applicants.html	<u>781.338.6600</u>	boe@doe.mass.edu
			https://www.michigan.gov		
		Michigan Department of	/documents/mde/Out Of		
Michigan	No - Does Not Meet	Education	State Applicants 534635	<u>833.633.5788</u>	ClarkA21@michigan.gov
			https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspir		
		Minnesota Department	ing-		
Minnesota	No - Does Not Meet	of Education	educators/requirements/	<u>651.539.4200</u>	pelsb@state.mn.us
	Dana (with anylination	Missississi Dansutussut	https://www.sadab42.ass/		t
Minainaina:	Does (with application	Mississippi Department	https://www.mdek12.org/	504 050 0400	teachersupport@mdek1
Mississippi	and review)	of Education	OTL/OEL/Reciprocity	<u>601.359.3483</u>	<u>2.org</u>
		Missessi Demontrassi of	https://dese.mo.gov/educ		
		Missouri Department of	ator-		
n. 41		Elementary and	quality/certification/out-		certification@dese.mo.g
Missouri	No - Does Not Meet	Secondary Education	state-information	<u>573.751.0051</u>	<u>OV</u>
		Manager Office of Bulling	https://opi.mt.gov/Educat		
		Montana Office of Public			10 1
Montana	No - Does Not Meet	Instruction	Licensure/Educator-	<u>406.444.3150</u>	cert@mt.gov
		Not and the Boundaries of the	https://www.education.ne		
NI dan dan		Nebraska Department of			matt.blomstedt@nebras
Nebraska	No - Does Not Meet	Education	process/new-teachers-out-	<u>402.471.0739</u>	<u>ka.gov</u>
		State of Nevada Board	https://www.education.ne		
		of Education, Office of	.gov/tcert/application-		
			process/new-teachers-out-		
Nevada	No - Does Not Meet	Locations)	of-state/	702.486. <u>6458</u>	license@doe.nv.gov
1101444	140 - Bocs 140t Meet	Division of Educator	https://nhdoepm.atlassian.	702.400.0430	nooneo(a,aco.nv.gov
		Support and Higher	net/wiki/spaces/CHD/page		
		Education, Bureau of	s/190447701/Out-of-		
New Hampshire	No - Does Not Meet	Credentialing	state+Applicant	603.271.2409	Cert.Info@doe.nh.gov
	THE DOGS NOT WEST		occio i rippirodite	<u> </u>	
		New Jersey Department	https://www.state.ni.us/e		licensing.requests@doe.nj.
New Jersey	No - Does Not Meet	of Higher Education	ducation/license/out/	<u>609.292.2070</u>	gov
<u> </u>	The Book Hot Most		https://webnew.ped.state.		
		New Mexico Public	nm.us/bureaus/licensure/h		licensureunit@state.nm.
New Mexico	No - Does Not Meet	Education Department	ow-to-apply/	505.827.5800	us
	2000 1101 111001	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

		Office of Teaching	http://www.highered.nyse		https://secureforms.nysed.
New York	No - Does Not Meet	Initiatives		<u>518.474.3901</u>	<pre>gov/ohe/tcert/ContactOTI.</pre>
		North	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/ed		
		CarolinaDepartment of	ucators/educators-		
North Carolina	No - Does Not Meet	Public Instruction	licensure/forms-and-faqs	<u>919.807.3310</u>	information@dpi.nc.gov
		North Dolosto Education	https://www.nd.gov/oogh/		
		North Dakota Education	https://www.nd.gov/espb/		
Namth Dalcata		Standards and Practices		704 000 0044	annhinfa@nd gav
North Dakota	No - Does Not Meet	Board	information/types-licenses	701.328.9641	espbinfo@nd.gov
Ob:-		Ohio Department of	http://education.ohio.gov/	077 644 6000	educator.licensure@educa
Ohio	No - Does Not Meet	Education		<u>877.644.6338</u>	tion.ohio.gov
		Oklahoma State	https://sde.ok.gov/traditio		
Oklahama			nal-path-oklahoma-	405 524 2227	
Oklahoma	No - Does Not Meet	Department of Education	<u>teacher-</u> https://www.oregon.gov/t	<u>405.521.3337</u>	<u>Jeff.Smith@sde.ok.gov</u>
		Teacher Standards and			
0		Practices Commission	spc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-	502 270 2506	contact.tspc@oregon.go
Oregon	No - Does Not Meet	Practices Commission	State.aspx	<u>503.378.3586</u>	<u>v</u>
		Denneylyenie	https://www.education.pa.		
Dannasdvania		Pennsylvania	gov/Educators/Certificatio		
Pennsylvania	No - Does Not Meet	Department of Education	n/OutOfState/Pages/Natio	<u>717.787.3356</u>	ra-edcertquestios@pa.gov
		Puerto Rico State	http://www.de.goblerno.p		
Puerto Rico	No. Dogo Not Most	Department of Education	-	787.773.5800	
Fuerto Nico	No - Does Not Meet	Department of Education	nttps://www.riae.ri.gov/Te	<u>101.113.3000</u>	
		Rhode Island	achersAdministrators/Educ		
		Department of	atorCertification/PathstoC		
		Elementary and	ertification.aspx#23212-		
Rhode Island	No - Does Not Meet	Secondary Education	reciprocity	401.222.4600	EQAC@ride.ri.gov
Triode island	No - Does Not Meet	Secondary Education	https://ed.sc.gov/educator	401.222.4000	<u>EQAC@fide.fi.gov</u>
		South Carolina	s/teaching-in-south-		
South Carolina	No - Does Not Meet	Department of Education		<u>803.896.0325</u>	info@ed.sc.gov
South Carolina	No - Does Not Meet	Department of Eddcation	https://doe.sd.gov/certific	<u>803.830.0323</u>	into@ed.sc.gov
		South Dakota	ation/OOS-		
South Dakota	No - Does Not Meet	Department of Education	-	605.773.3134	certification@state.sd.us
Codii Danota	140 - DOES NOT MEET	Dopartment of Eddoation	recipi ocity.aspx	003.773.3134	oor amount of the state of the
		Tennessee Department	Out-of-State Licensure		Educator.Licensure@tn.
Tennessee	No - Does Not Meet	of Education	Applicant	615.741.5158	gov
	140 - DOGS HOT MEET	Texas State Board of	https://tea.texas.gov/texas	013.7 11.3130	sboesupport@tea.texas.
Texas	No - Does Not Meet	Education	educators/certification/out	512.936.8400	gov
1 0,440	INO - DOGS INOT MEET	Ladodion	cadcators/ certification/out	<u>512.550.0400</u>	201

Utah	No - Does Not Meet	Utah State Board of Education	https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/earning		licensing@schools.utah. gov
Vermont	No - Does Not Meet	Vermont Agency of Education-Licensing Office	https://alis.edlicensing.ver mont.gov/login.aspx	<u>802.828.3440</u>	aoe.licensinginfo@vermon t.gov
Virgin Islands	No - Does Not Meet	Virgin Islands Department of Education	https://www.myviboe.com/certifications	<u>340.774.0100</u>	
Washington	No - Does Not Meet	Professional Educator Standards Board	https://www.k12.wa.us/ce rtification/teacher- certificate/out-state-	<u>360.725.6275</u>	PESB@k12.wa.us
West Virginia	No - Does Not Meet	West Virginia Department of Education	https://wvde.us/educator- development-and- support/recruitment-and-	<u>304.558.7010</u>	certification.wvde@k12.wv
Wisconsin	No - Does Not Meet	Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oospathways	<u>800.266.1027</u>	dpistatesuperintendent@dpi.wi.gov
Wyoming	No - Does Not Meet	Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board	https://wyomingptsb.com/ licensure/out-of-state- applicants/	<u>307.777.7291</u>	wyoptsb@wyo.gov